

✉ logovimike@gmail.com

🌐 <https://mikelogovi.com>

📞 4833736233

## References

### Laurence Capus

Associate Professor, Laval  
University  
laurence.capus@ift.ulaval.ca

## Social networks

in @mikelogovi

📺 @Dresseurdecode

## Languages

English

French

## Strengths

### Technical expertise

I have a really in-depth knowledge of technologies such as Laravel, Vuejs, Inertia, Springboot, ASP.NET Core, React Js, Docker, Kubernetes, ArgoCD, Terraform, Ansible, AWS, Azure, Web hosting, security.

### Problem solving

I can solve complex problems quickly and efficiently.

### Critical thinking

I can use critical analysis to identify and implement the best technical solutions.

### Time management

I am very efficient at managing my time in order to complete several projects simultaneously.

### Adaptability

I adapt easily to new technologies, methodologies or environments.

### Teamwork

I'm an excellent team player with a proactive spirit.

## Tété Elom Mike Norbert Logovi

### Senior Full Stack Web Developer and Devops

I'm autonomous, self-taught and disciplined. As a full-stack web developer, I can create any type of application, from the simplest to the most complex, using Laravel or ASP.NET Core for the backend and Vue Js or React Js for the frontend. As a DevOps engineer, I excel at creating CI/CD pipelines using GitLab, and I'm fully conversant with Docker, Kubernetes, ArgoCD, Ansible and Terraform. I have also experience with Jira and Zoho vault for task management.

## Professional experience

### Senior Fullstack Web Developer, Devops

Since November 2022 [Affichez Inc](#) Quebec, Qc, Canada

- I am team lead
- I am responsible to develop 2 big applications with Laravel and Vuejs and Inertia: A CRM application and Catering service application
- I work on mutlitenancy applications development
- I daily write unit and integration Test with Pest
- I am very fluent using databases : Postgresql, MySQL
- I am expert in writing CI/CD pipelines with Gitlab
- I am responsible to deploy applications with Docker, Docker Compose and Kubernetes
- I actively review complex codes of other senior developers

### Devops

From February 2022 to September 2022 [Libéo](#) Québec, QC, Canada

I have worked with Docker, Docker-compose, Kubernetes, Ansible, ArgoCD, Gitlab CI/CD to set up CI/CD pipelines for applications and actively contribute to their deployment on servers.

### Teaching and research assistant

From October 2021 to December 2023 [Laval University](#) Québec, QC, Canada

I've been working with Laravel on a project called Tandem Canada at Laval University, where I'm the lead developer. (<https://tandem.ulaval.ca>)

### Fullstack Developer

From November 2021 to February 2022 [L'Effet Monstre](#) Québec, QC, Canada

I've been actively involved in developing web applications with Ruby on Rails.

## Education

### High School Degree

From September 2014 to July 2016 [Lomé Scientific High School](#) Lomé, MA, Togo

First-class honors : <https://bit.ly/3nRERY0>

### Computer Science Master Degree

From August 2021 to December 2023 [Laval University](#) Quebec, QC, Canada

Diploma : <https://bit.ly/43J1hkp>

Transcript : <https://bit.ly/3xmtrWm>

### Bachelor's degree in Computer Systems

From October 2018 to June 2021 [University of Algiers 1](#) Algiers, AL, Algeria

Valedictorian

First-class honors

Diploma, transcripts, ranking certificates : <https://bit.ly/3c961JH>

## Strengths

### **Communication skills**

I communicate effectively and easily with technical and non-technical teams.

### **Attention to detail**

I have a good eye for detail and quality in the development and deployment of solutions.

### **Leadership skills**

I have a good ability to motivate, guide and coordinate a team to achieve objectives.

## Research

### **Article publication**

Automatic detection using Deep Learning of the stage of canine hip dysplasia:

<https://bit.ly/3vzhood>